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Mr. Mark Fesmire, Director
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

0

Re:  Request to Dismissal
NMOCD Case 14237 (docket item 46)
Application of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. for Approval

of a 160-acre non-standard spacing and proration units and for
. compulsory pooling

Cepheus 27 State Com Well 1H (SL =Unit B, BH = Unit I)

N/2S/2 of Unit B Sec 27, T15S, R31E

Chaves County, New Mexico
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Dear Mr. Fesmire:

Chesapeake Operating, Inc. has advised me that it desires to dismiss this case and cancel

the hearing currently set on the October 30, 2008 docket. Therefore, Chesapeake requests that
this case be dismissed.

()N. Thomas Kellahin

cc: Chesapeake Energy Corporation
Attn: Jared Boren




